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From: Helen Paphitis [mailto:hpaphiti@salisburyhigh.sa.edu.au]
Sent: Thursday, 25 Sept’~mber2003

Subject: Re: Recommendations for Vocational Education in Schools

Below are some of our thoughts on Vocational Education In Schools.

The placeofvocationaleducationin schools,its growthanddevelopmentandits
effectivenessin preparingstudentsfor post-schooloptions,withparticularreferenceto:

• therange,structure,resourcinganddeliveryofvocationaleducationprogramsin
schools,includingteachertrainingandtheimpactofvocationaleducationon other
programs;

Therole of schoolshavechanged.Schoolshavearesponsibilityto prepareglobal citizens
equippedwith skills, attitudesandvaluesto facelife beyondschool.

Webelievethatvocationaleducationis integralto studentretentionandneedsto be
embeddedratherthanaddedonto theschoolcurriculum.Thereforeschoolsmustbe flexible
in theirstructures,resourcinganddeliveryofvocationaleducation.egstaff- studentratios,
timetabling.

Teachertrainingcoursesmustincorparateindustrycredibleskills, VET assessortrainingand
haverealunderstandingofemployerandindustryneeds.

• thedifferencesbetweenschool-basedandothervocationaleducationprograms
andtheresultingqualifications,andthepatternofindustryacceptanceofschool-based
programs;

School based programs need to gently lead and encourage students to gain confidence and to make
a successful transition into work or further learning. Our experience has been that students still need
the structure, mentoring and support of the school to take the next step confidently. Consequently
school based apprenticeships and traineeships are a perfect blend.

Resources must be allocated by governments for teacher professional development and working
closely with industry.

Industry acceptance of the qualifications gained is enhanced by the direct influence that they
can have on and off the job training of students.

vocationaleducationin newandemergingindustries;and

Thereneedsto becloserrelationshipsbetweenschoolsandemergingindustriesegelectro
technologyindutry formutualstrategicplanningatregionallevels involving all levelsof
government,trainingorganisions,schoolsanduniversities.

• theaccessibilityandeffectivenessofvocationaleducationfor indigenous
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students.

Thereareso manyaccessibleprogramsfor ourindigenousstudents,howeverthekeyis
havingdedication,committedstaffwho accessthoseprogramsfor ourstudents.Everyschool
needsto havededicatedpersonnelfocussedon vocationaleducationforindigenousstudents.

Pleasefeelfreeto contactmefor moreinfo.

HelenPaphitis
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